

Estudio Ehecopar.

Member Firm of Baker & McKenzie International



Yoshie Concha

Senior Associate

Lima, Peru

+51 (1) 618 8409

yoshie.concha@bakermckenzie.com

Local practice

Regulatory

Related legal services

Administrative Law

Arbitration

Government Contracts

Languages

Spanish

English

Biography

More than 5 years of experience in Government Contracts, Administrative Law and public procurement arbitrations. Her practice includes advising private companies and public entities in their performance during the procurement process.

Yoshie advises foreign and domestic companies for their entry in the Peruvian market, by means of advice in obtaining their registrations in the National Register of Providers (RNP) for its postulation in selection processes and contracting with the State. Her advice to private companies includes the assessment for their participation in all phases of the selection process, including the identification of risks and opportunities in the business, the reviewing of proposals and the presentation of administrative contestations and appeals; as for the fulfillment of contracts for the provision goods and services and public works, and the propose of strategies for disputes resolution through arbitration. She provides advice on sanctioning procedures for breach of public procurement regulations.

Yoshie advises public entities in the elaboration of tender documents and their performance during the selection processes, the execution of contracts and contract amendments, as in the analysis for the settlement of disputes with contractors.

Education

- Pontificia Universidad Catolica del Peru, Law Degree, Lima, 2016.
- Pontificia Universidad Catolica del Peru, Bachelor in Law, Lima, 2014.

Experience

- Associate at Estudio Ehecopar (2016).
- Legal trainee at Estudio Ehecopar (2014 - 2015).
- Law Clerk at Estudio Ehecopar (2011 - 2014).

Admission

- Lima Bar Association, 2016

Estudio Ehecopar

Av. La Floresta 497

Piso 5 San Borja

Lima 41

Peru

Estudio Echecopar.

Member Firm of Baker & McKenzie International

Representative legal matters

- Advice to more than 30 companies, domestic and foreign, in the registration and renewal of registration procedures as Providers of Goods, Services, Works and Work Consultancy in the National Register of Providers (RNP).
- Advice to companies in sanctioning procedures before the Court of State Procurement of the Supervisory Agency of State Procurement (OSCE).
- Advice on filing appeals in selection processes before the Court of State Procurement Supervisory Agency of State Procurement (OSCE).
- Advised Consorcio Tunel Callao in the execution of the "Work Contract N° 043-2014-MTC/20" of the construction of "Section III-B of the Av. Nestor Gambetta Improvement Project".
- Advised Linea Amarilla S.A.C. in the execution of the "Concession Contract for the construction and operating of Linea Amarilla Project".

Teaching experience

- Course Assistant in "Administrative Law I" course of the Law School of the Pontificia Universidad Catolica del Peru (2013 - 2014).
- Course Assistant in "Public Procurement" course of the Law School of Universidad San Martin de Porres (2015).